
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel) 
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 16, 2025 

5:30 - 6:30 PM 

 

Hing Hay Coworks 

409B Maynard Ave S 
 

 

5:30 pm Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 
Public comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda 

5:31pm Action 2. Consent Agenda Resolution 

• Approve October Board Meeting Minutes  

• Approve November and December Concurrence Requests 

• Accept October and November Expenditure Reports 

5:33pm Discussion/Action 3. Staff Updates 

• Budget Presentation 

• Resolution – Approve 2026 Budget 

• Eclipse Hotel 

• Resolution - Accept Amazon Grant 

• Line of Credit 

• Resolution – Accept Line of Credit 

6:22pm Discussion 4. Board Business – Cindy Ju 

• Board Officer and Term elections 

• Resolution – Approve 2026 Officer Slate 

• Resolution - Renewal of board terms 

• Accept 2026 Meeting Schedule (Full, Finance, Exec, CI, RED) 

6:30pm Action 5. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 



 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel) 
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

Important meeting dates: 
 

• December 12 – Budget Presentation 

• Next Board Meeting - December 16 – 
Board Meeting – IN PERSON 
 

 

 
 



Resolution 25-12-16-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve October Board Meeting Minutes  

• Approve November and December Concurrence Requests 

• Accept October and November Expenditure Reports 
 

           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

 
 



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 

November and December 2025 Items 
 
Community Initiatives 
 

Funder Recipient Amount Purpose 

DON SCIDpda $469,053 Amendment to existing contract to extend 

of grant term by 12 months and update 

scope of work 

 
Real Estate 
 
Property Operations 
 
Finance 
 

 
 



2026 SCIDPDA Budget 
Presentation 
TO THE BOARD 

DECEMBER 16, 2025



SCIDpda Financial Overview

 Comparison of 2026 budget to the 2025 forecast
 2026 Net Revenues increase of $2.3M, 21%

o Net Rent Income $544K 8%

o Developer Fees $2.6M

o Grants -$445K –20%

o Fundraising & Other Contributions -$315k

 2026 Operating expenses increase of $1.2M 12%

o Salary and wage increases $610K 12%

o Property insurance increase of $100K

o Utilities (Net of recoveries) $187K

o Maintenance (net of recoveries) $106K

 2026 Net Income before Dep & Amort $2.5M

2

Presenter
Presentation Notes

mar - 1,413,336 for bpv cash fee jun - 75,000 for landmark cash fee sep - 76,337 for 25% of remaining youthcare cash fee oct - 554,732 dec - 476,113 for bpv ddf



SCIDPDA 2026 Additional Cash Flows

  Reserve deposits
 Required and voluntary

  Capital costs

 $4M, offset by Cash

  Financing

 $1.3M used to pay down loans

 Net Cash Flow $980k

31.3

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The cash flows presented here are very high level. Obviously, a formal cash flow calculation is more complex than shown on this slide. We just want to provide the FC some idea on the major cash outlays in 2025 and their sources.  Another result of expenses growing faster than revenues is that in 2024 we are anticipating a net cash flow of negative $51k. As we will see in the 10-year forecast a little later, this negative cash flow is projected through 2026, until the IDVS1 bonds are fully paid off, with the exception of 2025 when we will be relieved with cash developer fees on Beacon Pacific Village.



4

SCIDpda 2026 Budget by Business Segment



Property Operations

 General Operations
 Focus on our existing properties
 Property Security
 Strengthen cross-functional processes
 Team Building

 Residential
 New Property Management - Victorian row
 Economic and Occupancy Stabilization for Beacon 

Pacific Village and 13th & Fir Family Housing
 Research Funding Opportunities to Expand Resident 

Services

5

SCIDpda has assumed ownership and operations of the 14-
unit Victorian Row Apartments from Historic Seattle, 
effective November 24, 2025.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
5 more but those are still in the approval/review process. 
 
$20,000 from 4Culture Emergency Grant - Used to repair and restore The Eclipse Hotel after a pipe dislodged in the basement. 
 
$17,000 from Seattle Office of Economic Development - Used to secure entrance with door access control system and improve interior features at Sixth and King building. 




Property Operations

 Commercial
 Increase Occupancy Rate
 Focus on Filling Key Vacancies
 Collecting Rent Arrears
 Improving Customer Service and Tenant 

Relations

Maintenance
 Continuous Improvement in Customer Service 

and Maintenance Standards
 Spreading over more locations, WO billing 

increases

6

13th&fir Security Camera Upgrades and Bush UTO Project in 2025

New Central – Ringo Curry signed a 5-year lease and 
opened in January 2025.

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Commercial
-----Increase occupancy rate - Leasing Remaining Vacant Spaces – Hired WCCR for 13th&fir, and active in leasing vacant space
-----Collecting rent arrears – Resolve ICHS reserve arrears, Crawfish King rent arrears and others
-----Improving Customer Service/Tenant Relations - promote current MtM leases to long term leases; - streamline system setup, invoicing and payment process. Clear and transparent communication, prompt responses, and set realistic expectations on solutions. Go above and beyond (Make the relationship Human) – At times there are small needs, like hanging a white board up. No need to charge for 15 mins of labor, add value and treat the request as a favor and not a transaction. Proactive Maintenance – Solve the problem before your tenant even notices it. Our team makes routine walks inspecting each building identifying and addressing issues before they become larger problems. And when the tenant notices the issue before we do, we respond quickly to ensure tenants are not inconvenienced for an extended period of time. Come up with short term solutions (thinking outside the box) if the repairs will take longer than expected. For example, providing Craft3 with portable air conditional units when the HVAC would not be fixed until late November. This was during the hottest time in July. 

  Maintenance
-----Capital Projects Planning and Execution - Major capital improvement project - Bush Re-Roofing project completion, minor improvement project 2025
-----Continuous Improvement—customer service, maintenance standard. improve on the Maintenance PM Program, Unit-Turn-Over, and Support all other Departments.




Asset Management
 Financial and operational oversight of the housing portfolio 

  Balances the social mission of serving vulnerable populations 
with financial realities

  Long-term vision for portfolio goals, from development through 
restructuring 

  2026 Goals
  Update CNA reports, including commercial spaces
  Manage 3rd party management at BPV after conversion and equity 
payments have been achieved
  Assume role as direct contact with investors and funders

Finance

OperationsDevelopment

Presenter
Presentation Notes
As we have grown, we are now at the size where we are consolidating the work that has been done by staff in Finance, Development and Operations to keep our portfolio affordable, operational, and high-quality over the long haul, a vital function given rising costs and complex regulations



Community Initiatives

 More Activations – Little Saigon, World Cup, 
Resident Services

 Nihonmachi Alley Paving Design, 13th & Fir Artwork
 World Cup – Neighborhood Small Business Liaison

8

 Small Business Advocacy and Recovery
 Hing Hay Coworks Marketing & Recruitment
 Advocacy - World Cup, Sound Transit DEIS, 

BIA Assessment, Public Safety

 Public Realm, Economic Development, Advocacy

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Introduce yourself
The work of the CI team includes public realm, economic development, and advocacy – things beyond the buildings
Development & Communication portion will be next that Joseph will take you through
Public realm
We have a big push next year to increase the number of activations in our parks from 2 to 8
This includes quarterly events in Hoa Mai Park in partnership with FLS, now that we are Little Saigon property owners next door
And 3 World Cup watch parties
Continue 2 events with Resident Services at DCICP
We also acquired funding next year to work with an engineering team to design the paving for Nihonmachi Alley (big step)
And finish the artwork at 13th & Fir (2 murals and 1 sculpture)
Small business advocacy & recovery
Helping business prepare for World Cup – hired neighborhood small business liaison who is also planning the watch parties
Just got game schedule last week so now the preparation kicks into higher gear
Continue to advocate on behalf of small businesses around available resources and major events/projects impacting the neighborhood  
Hing Hay Coworks
While HHC technically falls under SCIDpda's Commercial portfolio, CI manages it as part of our economic development program, so we wanted to talk about it in this section
Celebrated our 10th year this year
We saw the graduation of two long-term tenants, the BIA and HSD, to a new space in a different part of the same building
It was great to see HHC being able to incubate two neighborhood organizations, and it also means we need to fill those offices
Which is why we are doing a marketing & recruitment overhaul and push next year: more memberships, and space rentals
Advocacy and monitoring 
Work with Jamie and Jared to follow these items and identify opportunities for engagement
World Cup – tracking transportation plans, long-term neighborhood improvements, administer resources
Sound Transit DEIS – Q1 
BIA Assessment
Public safety/Pho Dep



Development & Communications

9

 Development (Fundraising)
 SCIDpda Bash 2026 becomes the primary sponsorship vehicle
 Sponsors support the Bash + three tours throughout the year

o Goal: Strengthen revenue generation and expand audience reach.
 Team will also support Property Operations in identifying/pursuing grants, strengthening the 

department

 Communications (Marketing & Visibility)
 Website overhaul: modernized functionality, navigation, and SEO to improve 

audience/donor/sponsor engagement.
 Support of leasing efforts, and support of groundbreaking (Little Saigon Landmark Project)
 Strategic media and storytelling to keep SCIDpda top-of-mind for donors, sponsors, and foundations.

o Guiding approach: Stronger visibility → stronger positioning → stronger funding outcomes

Presenter
Presentation Notes
After a landmark 50th anniversary year in 2025 — a year that brought SCIDpda tremendous visibility and strong revenue, but also required an extraordinary amount of staff time and consultant support — we’re heading into 2026 with a more streamlined, internally driven approach.
We’re carrying forward the tools and strategies that worked, while staying focused on donor cultivation, maintaining visibility, and rebuilding our grant-writing efforts, which had to take a bit of a back seat this past year. 
A major shift in 2026 is that we will not be doing a standalone annual fundraiser. Instead, the SCIDpda Bash will become our primary fundraising vehicle through sponsorships. While the Bash itself isn’t an explicit solicitation of individual donors, it will anchor our sponsorship strategy, with a goal of securing approximately $100,000 in sponsorship support over the year.
Fundraising
So what does that look like?
The SCIDpda Bash becomes our main sponsorship opportunity, replacing the traditional annual fundraiser.
Sponsors will support both the Bash and three tours throughout the year, continuing the model we established in 2025.
The goal is to strengthen revenue generation while broadening our audience and deepening engagement with our donor community.
In addition, our team will support Property Operations by helping identify and pursue grants — strengthening our overall funding pipeline and supporting organizational sustainability more broadly.
Communications & Visibility
One key benefit of stepping away from the annual fundraiser is that it frees up a significant amount of staff time. That gives us more space to work intentionally across teams — supporting SCIDpda’s mission as a whole, and supporting each department in a more coordinated way than we’ve been able to in recent years.
That applies not just to development, but to communications as well. Our focus areas will include:
A website overhaul, with an updated look and updated content, improved navigation, and stronger SEO to support donor and sponsor engagement.
Communications support for leasing efforts and major milestones, such as the Little Saigon Landmark Project groundbreaking.
Strategic media, storytelling, and press outreach to keep SCIDpda top-of-mind with donors, sponsors, and foundations.
And where it makes sense, targeted paid advertising to help extend our reach.
The big idea behind all of this is simple:� Stronger visibility leads to stronger positioning — which leads to stronger funding outcomes.




10

Real Estate Development
 Construction
 Little Saigon Landmark

 Predevelopment
 Eclipse Hotel (historic preservation, senior housing)
 Quarters (historic preservation, family housing)
 Spic 'N Span (new construction, potential 

homeownership)

Little Saigon Landmark

Spic’N Span

 Stabilization
 13th & Fir Family Housing
 Beacon Pacific Village

 Acquisition - 2026 PAUSE
 Key Bank parking lot (to support Spic 'N Span)
 8th/Lane (currently in contract but renegotiating 

PSA)

PHPDA Quarters

Eclipse Hotel

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Staffing
We have a lot of work ahead of us in 2026. In order to build out capacity, we are hiring one new associate in 2026

Construction
Little Saigon Landmark – 13 years in the making. funding awards to be announced by end of year. Now a 9% lihtc project, which should eliminate perm loan. No impact to schedule. Break gound summer of 2026. 

Predevelopment
Quarters – building off our success at BPV. negotiating MOA with PHPDA now. Will apply next year. 28 units of family housing. To be funded by allocation from the State leg
Eclipse – 28 unit senior housing project. URM pilot project. Amazon granted 2M for the acquisition, so no seller note required. To be partially funded by Section 4 grant. 50% SD so we can submit applications
SNS – homeownership opportunity. Working with Homestead CLT and SxS on feasibility. To be partially funded by Section 4 grant. 50% SD

Stabilization (as you've heard from christine and sophia) skews the cash impacts. 
13fir – stuck in covid limbo... (550k in dev fee). 95% occupancy 
Bpv – will be stabilized in q1 (1.9mm in dev fee). 95% occupancy 1.15 dscr. 

Acquisition
Pausing in 2026!
Key bank lot – still exploring to support sns. ACRS' ground floor in particular. Funding not yet identified... would have to be seller financed. 
8th/lane - renegotiating the psa for seller financed. Take title in 2026. Currently we take title in 2028. Terms to be negotiated.

Appendix slide. Let them know... 
Add gannt chart. 





Finance and Administrative Services

  Cash Management

  Back-office support for 2026 projects

  Financial training for all managers to aid in the review quarterly results

  Staffing
 Total of 8 new hires in 2025 (including 1 replacement; 1 intern); Total of 5 terminations
 Total of 4 staff promotions in 2025
 Budgeted 4 new hires in 2026 (including 2 replacements, 1 intern), and 2 interns leaving mid-

year

Page 11



Appendix

12



2026 Priorities 

 New Five-Year Strategic Plan

 Advancing Predevelopment in Real Estate Pipeline

 Stabilizing Operations 

 Continue Momentum in Overall SCIDpda Narrative

 Develop New Relationship With Elected Offices

 Advocacy

13

Presenter
Presentation Notes
New Five-Year Strategic Plan
2nd 5-year plan (stability!)
Rough Timeline
Advancing predevelopment in Real Estate Pipeline
Advance design and community input on projects
Prepare current projects for funding requests
Stabilizing Operations
Stable operations at 13Fir-key priority
Stable one-year operations at BPV
Focus on internal stable administration/operations for newly acquired and managed properties (Wellcom, KingCom, Victorian Row)
Lease key commercial vacancies
Continue Momentum in Overall SCIDpda Narrative
Follow success of SCIDpda 50th Anniversary
Develop New Relationship with Elected Offices
New Mayor
New Council
New King County Exec
New Sound Transit Board
Advocacy
Economic Development
World Cup
Sound Transit
URM



SCIDpda Financial Trends 

14

Presenter
Presentation Notes

Here are our financial trends from 2020 through our 2025 Forecast.

Our biggest revenue source is rent income, which dipped in 2021 due to covid and challenges with commercial bad debt and vacancies, began recovering in 2022 and is back on track in 2023.

Service Income has grown significantly in 2023 with the full year effect of 13th & Fir During the year we also added Muracom, and Atlas Apts.

Developer Fees jumped in 2021 and 2022 with earned developer fee receivables on 13th & Fir. With the project’s completion, the remaining developer fees for 13th & Fir were realized in 2023 ($801K). In 2023 we also realized, part of Lot on the Hill’s developer fees of $3.9M based on its %age of completion as recommended by our auditors Finney Neill. While in 2024, we realized the remaining developer fees of Lot on the Hill amounting to $1.9M

Fundraising increased in 2020 and again sharply in 2021 as donations poured in in response to covid. While covid donations eased off in 2022, we received a $3M grant from Amazon for development of Beacon Pacific Village. 2023 is still high relative to pre-covid trends as it includes an additional $240K grant for Beacon Pacific Village. 2024 has been a great year for our UNR unrestricted donations, Paul Mar in his last will gave $287K, the Gates Foundation contributed $750K (to be received in 3 tranches), Amazon $280K, and we did also great in our annual fundraiser ($143K).

Expenses show steady growth year over year, with a larger jump in 2023 after having given an across-the board 5% salary increase in 2022, hiring 9 new staff in 2023, we continue to grow and hired 7 new position in 2024. Property insurance increased by atleast 40% in 2024. Finally with the increase in grants revenue this also increases our program costs to meet the grant’s objectives.

And finally, Net Income before depreciation is projected to be at $4.2M at end of 2024 which is 200% higher than our original 2024 projections.




Residential Properties Financial Highlights

 Comparison of 2025 forecast to 2026 budget
  Residential is 22% of SCIDPDA Revenues

  Net Revenues increasing 11% 

  Expenses growing $357k, 15% 

  NOIbda decreasing -$79k, -32%

 2026 Risks

 Rent Payments 

  Rising Property Operating Expense

15

Presenter
Presentation Notes





Affordable Rent Increase Trend



Commercial Properties* Financial Highlights 

 Comparison of 2025 forecast to 2026 budget
 Commercial is 26% of SCIDpda Revenues

  Revenues grow $255k, 8%

  Expenses increase $208k, 11% 

  NOIbda increase $47k, 3%

 2026 Risks
  Leasing of Vacancies, 13th&Fir Commercial and Others

17

* Includes Hing Hay Coworks

Presenter
Presentation Notes
*re-state importance of commercial portfolio, 32% of SCIDpda revenues in 2023.
# of vacant spaces in square feet (Jared to add)
Revenue growth attributed to planned rent increases & leasing of vacant spaces layered realistically in 2023.
Overall expenses increase 4%
As result NOIbda increases 2%
Priorities:
Lease vacant spaces, facilitate successful transition for other spaces
Focus on commercial staff development
Risks





Community Initiatives Financial Highlights 
 Comparison of 2025 forecast to 2026 budget

  Net Revenues increasing $156k, 105%
o Grant Revenues (gross) increasing $382k, 38%

 Expenses decreasing -$128k, -86%
 NOIbda increasing by $284k

 2026 Priorities
 Support and Sustain Staff
 2026-2029 Planning & Evaluation
 Fund Development/Integrated Storytelling

  2026 Risks
 Small Business Stresses from Federal Changes
 Changing Market
 Public Safety

18

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Annual fundraiser numbers are NOT reflected here; this is just programmatic CI.  Fundraising numbers roll into admin�
CI is majority grant-funded. Most of the grants we get are project-based, so a lot of the expenses are project-based costs

Revenues are increasing mostly because when we budgeted for 2025, we did not account a large 3-year general ops grant that we heard we were getting but did not yet get the contract
We also have a couple of other sizeable grants that we are managing next year (OPCD, CID Visioning)
Grants recognized in one year and spending in the next year
Talk about percentage of SCIDpda budget�
2026 Priorities  
Support and sustain staff – We brought on 2 new roles in 2025 (WC Small Biz Liaison, Advocacy Intern) - 6 staff total, counting me 
intent is to keep staffing steady in 2026
Our department conducted a planning process this fall where we outlined our goals for the next 3 years
Begin implementation and tracking our progress 
Continue to explore alternative streams of revenues – ties in w/ Jamie's on relationship building with funders and philanthrophy
Closer partnership with Joseph's team on determining our key comms goals and how to tell that through our programming
4culture Sustained Support grant –  cultural funding agency for King County, Washington; Doors Open is a 0.1% sales tax to support arts, heritage, science, and preservation non-profit organizations in King County�
2026 Risks
Small biz stresses from federal instability
Changing market
Public safety



Investment Snapshot 

19

Applause

2026 Projections:
Developer Fees $2.6M
Cash Outlays for Development Projects:
Spic N Span -$2.2M
Eclipse -$1.0M
8th & Lane   -$0.5M
Quarters -$0.2M

Presenter
Presentation Notes
We really started having money to invest in 2017 with the exit of tax credit structure on Bush Hotel. We received $551K from the equity account at that time. In the following year we were able to receiv
We used this money to invest in LGIP, where we mostly receive a relatively high rate of return, and started reviewing our various accounts in earnest to determine where and how often we could sweep surplus funds.

From then until 2021 we were able to amass $7.3M in investment funds, which enabled us in 2022 to initially loan $2.5M in predevelopment funds to the Beacon Pacific Village project and later increase that amount to an actual contribution of $3.5M to prevent that deal from falling apart.

2023 has seen us just sustaining our now $4M investment balance as we have had to subsidize 13th&Fir until operations stabilize. 

In 2024 we used $300K for 2023 incentives payout; $792K for Earnest Money for 650 Dearborn Street (Spin N' Span); $360K for operating expenses. To offset these withdrawals, we deposited the Developer Fee from Big Village $292K; Paul Mar Donation $287K; Return of Equity from AIPACE sale $3.5M (to be deposited in Dec 2024).

For 2025, we will use $1.5M from LGIP as predev funds for Spin N Span, and projecting an average of 4% interest on the remaining funds.



SCIDpda Wrap Up

SCIDpda Beyond 50
Stabilization

Affordable Housing Trends

Stronger and More Capable Financially

External Factors Impacting the Organization and Vision

Relationship Building Within and Outside the Neighborhood

20

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Jared-overall wrap up (frame positively)
External Factors Impacting the Organization and Vision
Stable team
Stabilization
Affordable Housing Trends
Jamie:
Stronger and More Capable Financially
Relationship Building Within and Outside the Neighborhood

*let's not be overly-reliant on developer fee



Total SCIDpda Summary: 2026 Budget vs 2025 Forecast

21



Page 22

Past CashFlows



SCIDpda Future Trends



24

Annual Investment Report through  11/30/2025



25

Real Estate Development 
Proposed Gantt Chart

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Construction
Little Saigon Landmark – 13 years in the making. funding awards to be announced by end of year. Now a 9% lihtc project, which should eliminate perm loan. No impact to schedule. Break gound summer of 2026. 

Predevelopment
Quarters – building off our success at BPV. negotiating MOA with PHPDA now. Will apply next year. 28 units of family housing. To be funded by allocation from the State leg
Eclipse – 28 unit senior housing project. URM pilot project. Amazon granted 2M for the acquisition, so no seller note required. To be partially funded by Section 4 grant. 50% SD so we can submit applications
SNS – homeownership opportunity. Working with Homestead CLT and SxS on feasibility. To be partially funded by Section 4 grant. 50% SD

Stabilization (as you've heard from christine and sophia) skews the cash impacts. 
13fir – stuck in covid limbo... (550k in dev fee)
Bpv – will be stabilized in q1 (1.9mm in dev fee)


Acquisition
Pausing in 2026!
Key bank lot – still exploring to support sns. ACRS' ground floor in particular. Funding not yet identified... would have to be seller financed. 
8th/lane - renegotiating the psa for seller financed. Take title in 2026. Currently we take title in 2028. Terms to be negotiated.

Appendix slide 
Add gannt chart. 



Resolution 25-12-16-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

We, the Board of Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the 2026 Budget. 

 
 
 
                                                                                            

Board President    Date 
 
 
                                                                                             

Board Secretary     Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Resolution (Supplemental)                     1 

Eclipse Hotel 

SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION OF 

SEATTLE CHINATOWN-INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, 

A WASHINGTON PUBLIC CORPORATION 

(Eclipse Hotel) 

RESOLUTION NO. _25-12-16-04________ 

WHEREAS, Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development 

Authority, a Washington public corporation (“SCIDpda”), is organized pursuant to RCW 

35.21.660, 35.21.670, and 35.21.730-755, and Seattle Municipal Code Ch. 3.110. 

WHEREAS, SCIDpda was organized for the purpose, among others, of affording a 

structure to work for the conservation and renewal of the unique cultural and ethnic characteristic of 

the area historically known as the Chinatown-International District, including developing and 

operating affordable low income housing. 

WHEREAS, SCIDpda previously adopted Resolution No. 25-10-21-04 on October 21, 

2025 (the “Previous Resolution”) with respect certain real property and improvements located 

thereon at 670 S Weller Street in the City of Seattle, Washington (the “Property”) comprised of an 

existing mixed-use building consisting of 80 single-room occupancy apartments and approximately 

7,200 square feet retail space known as “Eclipse Hotel” for future rehabilitation (the “Project”).   

Defined terms not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth the Previous Resolution. 

WHEREAS, SCIDpda desires to supplement the Previous Resolution with authorization to 

finance a portion of the purchase price for the Property with a grant from Amazon.com NV 

Investment Holdings LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, or its affiliate (“Amazon”) in the 

approximate amount of $2,000,000 (or such higher or lower amount as may be approved by an 

Authorized Representative, as such term is defined below) (the “Amazon Grant”). 

WHEREAS, the Board of SCIDpda deems it to be in the best interest of SCIDpda to take 

all actions reasonably necessary or advisable to (i) to close on the Amazon Grant and (ii) ratify 

and affirm all steps already taken in connection with the foregoing. 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of SCIDpda as follows: 

1. The above recitals are hereby incorporated into these Resolutions. 

2. That SCIDpda, in its individual corporate capacity, is authorized, empowered and directed 

to negotiate, execute and deliver such documents as may be reasonably required in order to 

close on the Amazon Grant, including, but not limited to, a grant agreement, affordable 

housing covenant agreement and any other documents reasonably required in connection 

with the Amazon Grant, all with terms the Authorized Representative (defined below) 

deems reasonable and appropriate. 

3. That SCIDpda, in its individual corporate capacity, is authorized, empowered and directed 

to undertake such further acts and to execute and deliver such other documents as may 



SCIDpda Resolution (Supplemental)                     2 

Eclipse Hotel 

be deemed reasonably necessary or proper in order to carry into effect any of the 

provisions of these Resolutions. 

4. That any and all documents hereby authorized to be executed on behalf of SCIDpda are 

authorized to be executed or taken by any one of the following individuals, acting alone, 

or their duly appointed successors (the “Authorized Representative”): 

Jamie Lee, Co-Executive Director 
 
Jared Johnson, Co-Executive Director 
 

5. While the titles of and parties to the various documents described in this resolution may 

change, no change to such titles or parties will affect the authority conferred by this 

resolution to negotiate, execute, deliver and perform under the documents in their final 

form. 

6. That any and all acts authorized pursuant to these Resolutions and performed prior to the 

passage of these Resolutions are hereby ratified and affirmed. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 

 

  



SCIDpda Resolution (Supplemental)                     3 

Eclipse Hotel 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, ________________, certify that I am the ___________of Seattle Chinatown-

International District Preservation and Development Authority (“Authority”) and that the 

foregoing Resolutions were duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of the Authority held on 

November 18, 2025, in accordance with the Charter and Rules and Regulations of the Authority 

upon proper notice and at which time a quorum was present and that the above named 

representatives are representatives of the Authority and occupy the position set opposite their 

name. 

Dated _________________, 2025  

By:______________________________ 

Name:___________________________ 

Title: ______________________________ 



Resolution 25-12-16-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (“SCIDpda”), authorize and approve the renewal of the line of 
credit between The Commerce Bank of Washington and SCIDpda in an amount up to 
$500,000.  The purpose of the credit line is to provide financing to bridge the timing gap 
between grants and contract payments received by borrower. Further, we authorize 
either of the Co-Executive Directors to sign loan documents with respect to the foregoing 
on behalf of the agency. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board President     Date 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board Secretary      Date 

 



Resolution 25-12-16-05 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority, approve the slate of officers for 2026. 
 
President  Casey Huang 
Vice President  Kyle Igarashi 
Secretary  Jerilyn Young 
Treasurer  Tony To 
At-Large  Miye Moriguchi 
At-Large  Cindy Ju 
 
 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary     Date 
 
 



Resolution 25-12-16-06 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority Board of 
Directors, elect the following to the Board of Directors: 
 

• May Wu (re-election, 3rd term) 

• Kyle Igarashi (re-election, 1st term, completed Myron Ramirez’s term) 

• Regina Wang (re-election, 2nd term) 
 
 
 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

 



Resolution 25-12-16-06 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the following 2026 meeting schedule, with all meetings to be held at 
SCIDpda Main Offices, 409 Maynard Ave. S., Plaza Level and/or telephonic due to the public 
health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 outbreak.  
 
Board Meetings – third Tuesday of the month at 5:30pm unless otherwise noted by **

January 20 
February 24**  

March 17 – IN PERSON 
April 21 
May 19 

June 16 – IN PERSON 

July 21 
August 18 

September 15 – IN PERSON 
October 20 

November 17 
December 15 –  IN PERSON 

 
Executive Committee – second Tuesday of the month at noon unless otherwise noted by **

January 13 
February 17** 

March 10 
April 14 
May 12 
June 9 

July 14 
August 11 

September 8 
October 13 

November 10 
December 8

 
Finance Committee – Friday before board meeting at 1 pm unless otherwise noted by **

January 16 
February 12 

March 13 
April 17 
May 15 
June 12 

July 17 
August 14 

September 11 
October 16 

November 13 
December 11

 

Real Estate Dev Committee – 4th Tuesday of each month at noon unless otherwise noted by ** 
January 27 

February 24 
March 24 
April 28 
May 26 
June 23 

July 28 
August 25 

September 22 
October 27 

November 24 
No December meeting**

 
           

Board President      Date 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 


	1 - agenda - Dec 16
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda December 2025
	Resolution 25-12-16-01

	2.2 - Concurrence Request - Nov and Dec 2025
	2.3 - 2026 Budget Presentation to Board.pdf
	2026 SCIDPDA Budget Presentation 
	SCIDpda Financial Overview
	SCIDPDA 2026 Additional Cash Flows
	SCIDpda 2026 Budget by Business Segment
	Property Operations
	Property Operations
	Asset Management
	Community Initiatives
	�Development & Communications
	Real Estate Development
	Finance and Administrative Services
	Appendix
	2026 Priorities 
	SCIDpda Financial Trends 
	Residential Properties Financial Highlights
	Affordable Rent Increase Trend
	Commercial Properties* Financial Highlights 
	Community Initiatives Financial Highlights 
	Investment Snapshot 
	SCIDpda Wrap Up 
	Total SCIDpda Summary: 2026 Budget vs 2025 Forecast
	Past CashFlows
	Slide Number 23
	Annual Investment Report through  11/30/2025
	Real Estate Development 

	3.2 - Resolution_2026 Budget
	Resolution 25-12-16-02

	3.3 - 4933-3153-0105_v1_Supplemental Acquisition Resolution [SCIPDA - Eclipse Hotel]
	3.4 - Board Resolution_LOC
	Resolution 25-12-16-03

	4.1 - Resolution approv 2026 Officers Slate
	Resolution 25-12-16-05

	4.2 - Resolution - approve re-election of board members
	Resolution 25-12-16-06

	4.3 - Resolution 2026 Board Meeting Schedule
	Resolution 25-12-16-06


